




















Project refinancing of existing debt only (estimated): $ 0

Amount of anticipated financing from a lending institution: $ 21,027,176

Note: The applicant must inform the TCIDA/TCDC at the time of issuance of commitment letter if the
financing will exceed the amount stated here.

V. VALUE OF INCENTIVES

Property Tax Exemption: (Agency staff will fill out property tax exemption information based on
information submitted by the applicant).

Assumptions: $ Value of increase in assessment

4% Annual increase in assessment and tax rate

New taxes paid: $ Taxes Abated: $

Year County  School City/Town Village Total County School  City/Town Village  Total
1

A U1 A W N

7
Totals

If the applicant is requesting incentives that are greater than the Agency’s Standard Tax Exemption (7
years), please provide a description of the incentive and a justification:

n exemption of state and local sales tax is being requested for the purpose of
assisting us in closing the gap between projected renovation hard and soft
costs, and our operating budget. The facility has been unattended to for
decades and the cost to renovate are significantly higher because of the long
term decline. If the sales tax exemption being requested becomes unavailable
the current facility ownership must reevaluate the viability of continuing
operations.

Sales and Use Tax Benefit:

Gross amount of costs for goods and services that are subject to State and local sales

and use tax - said amount to benefit from the Agency’s sales and use tax exemption
benefit: $9,234,000

Estimated State and local sales and use tax benefit (product of sales and use tax
amount as indicated above multiplied by 8%) $ 738,720

Note: The estimate provided above will be provided to the New York State Department of Taxation and
Finance and represents the maximum amount of sales and use tax benefit that the Agency may authorize with
respect to the application.

TCIDA/TCDC Application 6



Mortgage Recording Tax Benefit:

Mortgage Amount (include construction/permanent/bridge financing/refinancing): $ NA

Estimated mortgage recording tax exemption benefit
(product of mortgage amount as indicated above multiplied by .0025%): g NA

Complete for bond applicants only: (Projected 25 year borrowing term)

Without Bonds With Bonds
First Year Debt Service $ N/A $ N/A
Total Debt Service $ N/A $ N/A

Percentage of Project costs financed from public sector:

A. Total Project Cost $ 21,027,176
B. Estimated Value of PILOT $ O

C. Estimated Value of Sales Tax Incentive $.738,720

D. Estimated Value of Mortgage Tax Incentive $ 0

E. Total Other Public Incentives $ O

(tax credits, grants, ESD incentives, etc.)

Calculation of percentage of Project costs financed from public sector: 35 o
(Total B+ C + D + E above / Total Project Cost)

VI. EMPLOYMENT INFORMATION

Note: Annual employment reporting will be required during the course of the abatement.

Describe the benefits you offer to your employees:
Union : health and dental insurance, employer pension contribution, education fund,
paid benefit and holiday time off.
Non-Union : health, vision & dental insurance, vacation, holiday, sick and personal
time off.
Commonemployer statutory (workers compensation, and short-term disability
insurances.

Describe the internal training and advancement opportunities you offer to your employees:

TCIDA/TCDC Application 7



Employment Plan Source: 2016 RHCF-4

Current [Retallned) Permanent Projected New Permanent Full-Time Jobs
Occupation in Full Time Jobs
Company Average Annual Number of Total New
Salary Ranges/ Employees Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Jobs
[ Hourly Wage |
Administrative $26.17 13 1 0 0 1
Medical $35.52 14 0 0 0 0
Clerical $13.04 8 0 0 0 0
~Setes— 0 0 0 0
Services $11.34 23 10 0 10
Food Service N/A N/A
Construction 0 0 0 0 0 0
Manufacturing 0 0 0 0 0 0
High Skilled 0 0 0 0 0 0
Medium
0 0 0 0 0
skilled 0
Basic Skilled 0 0 0 0 0 0
Other
(describe)
RN $25.38 9 8 0 0 8
LPN $18.97 15 14 0 0 14
CNA $13.62 59 16 0 0 16
Total 141 49 0 0 49
What percentage of your current positions are occupied by women? 84 %
What percentage of your current positions are occupied by minorities? 23 %

Estimated percentage of new hires who would be unemployed at time of hire: 20 o

Estimate the number of residents of the labor market area in which the Project is located that will fill the
projected new jobs to be created. (The Agency defines the labor market area as Tompkins County and the

contiguous counties; Cayuga, Seneca, Schuyler, Chemung, Tioga, and Cortland Counties) 100%

Are you willing to pay a livable wage, as defined by the Alternatives Federal Credit union (AFCU) of Ithaca,
NY (http://www.alternatives.org/pdf/AFCU-2015-1055_FINALZ2.pdf) to all employees for the duration of
the abatements? [ ] Yes No

If no, estimate the percentage of the current workforce whose wages meet or exceed the livable wage, as
defined by AFCU. 78 %

TCIDA/TCDC Application




Please describe your strategy for ensuring diversity in hiring:

When recruiting CRNC uses a three step process to include 1. Recruiting Process
2. Interview Process, and 3. Hiring Process. Step one includes posting the open
position both internally and externally on job boards, in our job posting we
promote being an EEO employer. Step 2 includes having both human resources and
the director of the open position both available for the interview process,

usually the director of the department will interview and then human resources
will complete the process. During this process we review job functions of the
position and ask questions regarding communication with the residents and
interaction with co-workers. We will also ask them about attendance in previous
positions, this allows to see if they have attendance issues in the past. Step

3 involves human resources and the director of the position reviewing notes and
determining based on answers if we will offer them employment with CRNC.

VII. CONSTRUCTION LABOR

Note: Applicants will be required to comply with the Agency’s Local Labor Utilization Policy.

Will you use contractors who:

Have a certified apprenticeship program [ Yes % No
Pay a prevailing wage [ Yes % No
Use local labor [ Yes % No

VIII. ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW AND PERMITTING

Environmental Assessment Form - |:| Short Form |:| Long Form
Submitted to: N/A
Agency Name:

Agency Address:
City: State: Zip:

Date of submission: Status of submission:

The Applicant must comply with the State Environmental Quality Review Act (SEQRA) before the Agency
can vote on proposed financial incentives. It is the applicant’s responsibility to provide a copy of the-SEQRA
determination by another entity.

Permits: Describe other permits required and status of approval process.

Permit Status
1. Town of Ithaca: Planning Board Approval Recently approved
2. Town of Ithaca: Building Permit Submission pending project feasibility analysis
3. NYS DOH: Certificate of Need Approved

TCIDA/TCDC Application

NeJ



IX. OTHER

Do you have anything else you would like to tell the TCIDA regarding this project? cayuga Nursing and

Rehabilitation purchased this facility in the later half of 2015 at the request of the

NYSDOH, as prior operators had failed to meet the DOH criteria for living standards and

Life Safety requirements. We have invested significant resources into this facility t
date, we have negotiated at our insistence, above requested labor wages to provide a

[O

higher

wage to our staff, to date we have invested heavily in this facility and this community

X. RETAIL QUESTIONNAIRE (Fill out if end users are “retail” or “service” as identified in Section III)

To ensure compliance with Section 862 of the New York General Municipal Law, the Agency requires
additional information if the proposed Project is one where customers personally visit the project site to
undertake either a retail sale transaction or to purchase services.

A.  Will any portion of the Project (including that portion of the cost to be financed
from equity or other sources) consist of facilities or property that are or will be [ Yes [ No
primarily used in making sales of goods or services to customers who
personally visit the project site?

If yes, please continue. If no, do not complete the remainder of the retail questionnaire and proceed to
the next section of the application.

For Purposes of this question, the term “retail sales” means (1) sales by a registered vendor under Article
28 of the Tax Law of New York (the “Tax Law”) primarily engaged in the retail sale of tangible personal
property (as defined in Section 1101(b)(4)(i) of the Tax Law, or (2) sales of a service to customers who
personally visit the project location.

B. What percentage of the cost of the Project will be expended on such facilities or
property primarily used in making sales of goods or services to customers who
personally visit the Project? %

If the answer is less than 33.33% do not complete the remainder of the retail determination and
proceed to the next section of the application.

If the answer to Question A is Yes AND the answer to Question B is greater than 33.33%, indicate
which of the following questions below apply to the Project:
1.  Will the Project be operated by a not-for-profit corporation? []ves [ INo
2. Isthe Pr0]_ect locatlop or facility likely to attract a significant number of visitors [ Yes [INo
from outside Tompkins County?
If yes, please provide a third party market analysis or other documentation supporting your response.
3.  Will the Project make available goods or services which are not currently

reasonably accessible to the residents of the municipality within which the [ Yes [ INo
proposed Project would be located?

If yes, please provide a third party market analysis or other documentation supporting your response.

4.  Will the Project preserve permanent, private sector jobs or increase the overall [ Yes [INo
number of permanent, private sector jobs in the State of New York?

If yes, explain:

TCIDA/TCDC Application 10



XI. INTER-MUNICIPAL MOVE DETERMINATION

The Agency is required by State law to make a determination that, if completion of a Project benefiting from
the Agency financial assistance results in the removal of an industrial or manufacturing plant of the Project
occupant from one area of the State to another area of the State or in the abandonment of one or more
plants or facilities of the project occupant located within the State, Agency financial assistance is required
to prevent the Project occupant from relocating out of the State, or is reasonably necessary to preserve the
Project occupant’s competitive position in its respective industry.

Will the Project result in the removal of an industrial or manufacturing plant of the [ Yes No
Project occupant from one area of the state to another area of the State?

Will the Project result in the abandonment of one or more plants or facilities of the [ Yes
Project occupant located within the State?

No

If yes to either question explain how notwithstanding the aforementioned closing or activity reduction the
Agency’s financial assistance is required to prevent the Project from relocating out of the State or is
reasonably necessary to preserve the Project occupant’s competitive position in its respective industry:

Does the Project involve relocation or consolidation of a Project occupant from another municipality:
Within New York State: [ JYes [X]No
Within County/City/Town/Village: [ ]Yes [X]No

If yes to either question above, please explain:

TCIDA/TCDC Application 11



REPRESENTATIONS, CERTIFICATIONS AND INDEMNIFICATION

Shalom Braunstein
(name of CEO or other authorized representative of Applicant)

confirms and says that he/she is the OWner (title) of CNRC (name of corporation or other entity) named in
the attached Application (the “Applicant”), that he/she has read the foregoing Application and knows the
contents thereof, and hereby represents, understands, and otherwise agrees with the Agency and as
follows:

A. Job Listings. In accordance with Section 858-b(2) of the New York General Municipal Law, the
applicant understands and agrees that, if the proposed Project receives any Financial Assistance from
the Agency, except as otherwise provided by collective bargaining agreements, new employment
opportunities created as a result of the proposed Project must be listed with the New York State
Department of Labor Community Services Division (the "DOL") and with the administrative entity
(collectively with the DOL, the "JTPA Entitle") of the service delivery area created by the Federal Job
Training Partnership Act (Public Law 97-300) ("JTPA") in which the proposed Project is located.

B. First Consideration for Employment. In accordance with Section 858-b(2) of the General Municipal
Law, the applicant understands and agrees that, if the proposed Project receives any Financial
Assistance from the Agency, except as otherwise provided by collective bargaining agreements, where
practicable, the applicant must first consider persons eligible to participate in JTPA programs who shall
be referred by the JTPA Entities for new employment opportunities created as a result of the proposed
Project.

C. Employment Reports. The Applicant understands and agrees that, if the proposed Project receives any
Financial Assistance from the Agency, the Applicant agrees to file, or cause to be filed, with the Agency,
at least annually or as otherwise required by the Agency, reports regarding the number of people
employed at the project site, salary levels, contractor utilization, local construction labor utilization and
such other information (collectively, “Employment Reports”) that may be required from time to time on
such appropriate forms as designated by the Agency. Failure to provide Employment Reports within 30
days of an Agency request shall be an Event of Default under the PILOT Agreement between the Agency
and Applicant and, if applicable, an Event of Default under the Project Agreement between the Agency
and Applicant.

D. Labor Utilization Reporting. The Applicant understands and agrees that, if the proposed Project
receives any Financial Assistance from the Agency, the Applicant agrees to comply with the Labor
Utilization Policy, which requires providing documentation that construction bids were solicited from
local firms and monthly construction labor reporting as outlined in the Policy.

E. Hold Harmless Provision. The Applicant acknowledges and agrees that the Applicant shall be and is
responsible for all costs of the Agency incurred in connection with any actions required to be taken by
the Agency in furtherance of the Application including the Agency’s costs of general counsel and/or the
Agency’s bond/transaction counsel whether or not the Application, the proposed Project it describes,
the attendant negotiations, or the issue of bonds or other transaction or agreement are ultimately ever
carried to successful conclusion and agrees that the Agency shall not be liable for and agrees to
indemnify, defend, and hold the Agency harmless from and against any and all liability arising from or
expense incurred by: (i) the Agency's examination and processing of, and action pursuant to or upon,
the attached Application, regardless of whether or not the Application or the Project described therein
or the tax exemptions and other assistance requested therein are favorably acted upon by the Agency,
(ii) the Agency's acquisition, construction and/or installation of the Project described therein and (iii)
any further action taken by the Agency with respect to the Project; including without limiting the
generality of the foregoing, all causes of action and attorneys' fees and any other expenses incurred in
defending any suits or actions which may arise as a result of any of the foregoing.

TCIDA/TCDC Application 12



F. Sales Tax. In accordance with Section 874(8) of the General Municipal Law, the Applicant understands
and agrees that, if the proposed Project receives any sales tax exemptions as part of the Financial
Assistance from the Agency, in accordance with Section 874(8) of the General Municipal Law, the
applicant agrees to file, or cause to be filed, with the New York State Department of Taxation and
Finance, the annual form prescribed by the Department of Taxation and Finance, describing the value of
all sales tax exemptions claimed by the applicant and all consultants or subcontractors retained by the
applicant. Copies of all filings shall be provided to the Agency.

Applicant hereby understands and agrees, in accordance with Section 875(3) of the New York General
Municipal Law and the policies of the Agency that any New York State and local sales and use tax
exemption claimed by the Applicant and approved by the Agency in connection with the Project, may
be subject to recapture and/or termination by the Agency under such terms and conditions as will be
established by the Agency and set forth in transaction documents to be entered into by and between
the Agency and the Applicant.

G. Fees. By executing and submitting this Application, the applicant covenants and agrees to pay the
following fees:

(i) An Administrative Fee in accordance with the Administrative Fee Policy effective as of the date of
this application, to be paid at transaction closing (unless otherwise outlined in the Project
Agreement or authorizing resolution). This fee will be equal to 1% of the total value of expenses that
are positively impacted by the Agency incentives. The Agency may reduce the administrative fees
from 1% to .50% of project costs if the total project cost is less than $1 million. For total project
costs greater than $1 million but less than $2 million, the fees may be reduced from 1% to .75% of
project costs;

(ii) All fees, costs and expenses incurred by the Agency for (1) legal services, including but not limited to
those provided by the Agency’s general counsel or bond/transaction counsel, and (2) other
consultants retained by the Agency in connection with the proposed Project; with all such charges
to be paid by the Applicant at the closing or, if the closing does not occur, within ten (10) business
days of receipt of the Agency’s invoices therefore please note that the Applicant is entitled to receive
a written estimate of fees and costs of the Agency’s bond/transaction counsel;

(iii) The costincurred by the Agency and paid by the Applicant, including bond/transaction counsel and
the Agency’s general counsel’s fees and the processing fees, may be considered as a cost of the
Project and included in the financing of costs of the proposed Project, except as limited by the
applicable provisions of the Internal Revenue Code with respect to tax-exempt bond financing.

If the Applicant fails to conclude or consummate necessary negotiations, or fails, within a reasonable or
specified period of time, to take reasonable, proper or requested action, or withdraws, abandons,
cancels or neglects the Application, or if the Applicant is unable to find buyers willing to purchase the
bond issue requested, or if the Applicant is unable to facilitate the sale/leaseback or lease/leaseback
transaction, then, upon presentation of an invoice, the Applicant shall pay to the Agency, its agents or
assigns, all costs incurred by the Agency in the processing of the Application, including attorneys' fees,
if any.

H. FOIL. The Applicant acknowledges that the Agency is subject to New York State’s Freedom of
Information Law (FOIL). Applicant understands that all Project information and records related to this
application are potentially subject to disclosure under FOIL subject to limited statutory exclusions.

I. Financial Review. The Applicant acknowledges that the Agency shall undertake an assessment of all
material information included in connection with the Application for Financial Assistance as necessary to
afford a reasonable basis for the decision by the Agency to provide Financial Assistance for the Project,
including, but not limited to qualification of the proposed project under the GML (including any retail
analysis, as applicable), conducting a full application review, review of applicant financial history and
project pro-formas, and consideration of all local development priorities.

TCIDA/TCDC Application 13



J.. The Applicant represents and warrants that the information contained in this Application, to the best of
the Applicant’s knowledge, is true, accurate and complete.

K. The Applicant confirms and acknowledges that the owner, occupant, or operator receiving Financial
Assistance for the proposed Project is in substantial compliance with applicable local, State and federal
tax, worker protection and environmental laws, rules and regulations.

L. The Applicant confirms and hereby acknowledges that as of the date of this Application, the Applicant is
in substantial compliance with all provisions of Article 18-A of the New York General Municipal Law,

including, but not limited to, the provisions of Section 859-a(5) and Section 862(1) of the New York
General Municipal Law.

M. The Applicant confirms and acknowledges that the submission of any knowingly false of knowingly
misleading information may lead to the immediate termination of any Financial Assistance and the
reimbursement of an amount equal to all or part of any tax exemption claimed by reason of the Agency’s
involvement in the Project.

N.  The Applicant and the individual executing this application on behalf of Applicant acknowledge that the
Agency and its counsel will rely on the representations and covenants made in this application when
acting hereon and hereby represents that the statements made herein do not contain any untrue
statement of a material fact and do not omit to state a material fact necessary to make the statements
contained herein not misleading.

Name: Shalom Braunstein

Title: Owner
Company:

Date: November 1, 2017

STATE OF NEW YORK )
) SS.:

COUNTY OF TOMPKINS ¢)

On the day of AOVC/7 %/ in the year 20_, before me, the ul dersigned, personally appeared
Shalom Friwn Sie 4-personally known to me or proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be

the individual(s) whose name(s) is (are) subscribed to the within instrument and acknowledged to me that

he/she/they executed the same in his/her/their capacity(ies), and that by his/her/their signatures on the

instrument, the individual(s), or the person upon behalf of which the individual(s) acted, executed the

instrument.
X~ o)1+

Notary Public

INNA KUPCHENKO
Notary Public - State of New York
NO. 01KU6132782

Qualified in Queens County ,
My Commission Expires ?olq ou _

TCIDA/TCDC Application 14



NEW YORK STATE FINANCIAL REPORTING
REQUIREMENTS FOR INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCIES

Please be advised that the New York General Municipal Law imposes certain reporting requirements on
IDAs and recipients of IDA financial assistance. Of particular importance to IDA applicants is Section 859
(copy attached). This section requires IDAs to transmit financial statements within 90 days following the
end of an Agency’s fiscal year ending December 31, prepared by an independent, certified public
accountant, to the New York State Comptroller, the Commissioner of the New York State Department of
Economic Development. These audited financial statements shall include supplemental schedules listing
the following information:

1.

All straight-lease (“sale-leaseback”) transactions and whether or not they are obligations of the
Agency.

All bonds and notes issued, outstanding or retired during the period and whether or not they are
obligations of the Agency.

All new bond issues shall be listed and for each new bond issue, the following information is

required:

~E@ e AN oD

Name of the project financed with the bond proceeds.

Whether the project occupant is a not-for-profit corporation.

Name and address of each owner of the project.

The estimated amount of tax exemptions authorized for each project.

Purpose for which the bond was issued.

Bond interest rate at issuance and, if variable, the range of interest rates applicable.
Bond maturity date.

Federal tax status of the bond issue.

Estimate of the number of jobs created and retained for the project.

All new straight lease transactions shall be listed and for each new straight lease transaction, the

following information is required:

™o Qa0 oW

Name of the project.

Whether the project occupant is a not-for-profit corporation.

Name and address of each owner of the project.

The estimated amount of tax exemptions authorized for each project.

Purpose for which each transaction was made.

Method of financial assistance utilized for each project, other than the tax exemptions claimed
by the project.

Estimate of the number of jobs created and retained for the project.

Please sign below to indicate that you have read and understood the above.

Name:
Title:
Company:

Date:

TCIDA/TCDC Application 15



Tompkins County Industrial Development Agency
Board of Directors Meeting DRAFT Minutes
October 12 2017
4:00 PM
Tompkins County Legislative Offices
121 E. Court Street, Ithaca, NY

Present: Jim Dennis, Jennifer Tavares, Rich John, Svante Myrick, Will Burbank,
Grace Chiang, Martha Robertson

Staff Present: Heather McDaniel, Ina Arthur, Mariette Geldenhuys
Guests: Rick Snyder (TC Finance)
CALL TO ORDER

Jim Dennis called the meeting of the Tompkins County Industrial Development Agency
to order at 4:15 pm.

PRIVILEGE OF THE FLOOR

Sherri Cortac - Tax payments and the affordable housing shortage are big problems. City
Centre and Harolds Square do not help anyone but the wealthy. These projects should have
section 8 housing in them.

Amanda Kirchgessner - [ am pro solar and will have to trust your judgment on this one but
that is hard to do when all you see are dollar signs and the bottom line. [ went to the
homeless workshop. 1/3 people at homeless shelter have jobs but cannot afford their rent.
That strikes me as a concern. They are looking for apartments - there are a lot to rent but
just not in the range these people can afford. The discrepancy here is the type of units being
built. The vacancy rate in luxury apartments is the same as the homeless rate. Tax dollars
won’t mean much if the project developers go bankrupt if there are not people to rent their
units. It is hard to live in Ithaca. There are not enough young people to fill the jobs, but if
they can’t live here they will go somewhere else. There are so many who have left. Until you
consider the needs of working people and being pro development no progress will be made
here.

Stephanie Heslop - The IDA mission should consider people’s needs that are not being met.
The $22/hr. base salary from the jobs report is great but who checks those numbers? There
are educated people who are working multiple jobs just to make ends meet.

Rich John thanked all for sharing their views. He agrees we need more affordable housing.
Itis a hard issue to deal with but the County is working on it. He highlighted the INHS
project on Hancock Street that the IDA supported. We do need to do more. However it is
the high-end luxury apartments that the banks are financing.



Martha Robertson commented on the INHS project in Trumansburg that is getting a lot of
local opposition. Those who are pro-affordable housing should go to the public hearing
regarding that project and speaking there in favor of the project. It is in the Village of
Trumansburg at 100 Whig Street and begins a 7pm.

BUSINESS

2018 Draft Budget Approval

Martha Robertson moved to approve the 2018 Draft Budget. Grace Chiang seconded
the motion. The motion was approved 6-0.

Mission Statement - Review and Approval

(Svante Myrick joined the meeting.)

Ms. McDaniel presented the draft TCIDA Mission statement that has been edited to
incorporate comments from the last meeting. It reads:

The Tompkins County Industrial Development Agency delivers economic incentives to business
and industry to diversify and strengthen Tompkins County’s tax base and enhance community
vitality, by supporting job creation, business and industrial development, and community
revitalization. We strive to develop the local economy in an organized, sustainable and
environmentally beneficial manner.

Ms. Robertson stated that she liked the current version.

Mr. Burbank asked if this effort was to try and adjust the mission to what the IDA is
currently doing. Yes.

Mr. Dennis commented that other IDA mission statements mostly reflect the legislation.
This mission statement is well thought out and reflects what the TCIDA does and aspires to.

Mr. Tavares stated that these changes to the mission statement can help the IDA be more
open to future options.

Mr. Burbank commented that he would like to see “quality jobs” in the statement.

Ms. McDaniel stated that there are different kinds of jobs supported by different projects;
community development projects focus on downtown revitalization and density while
economic development projects bring in the higher paying “quality” jobs.

Ms. Robertson asked about including language that addresses solar and green energy
enhancements.

Ms. McDaniel pointed out that the statement does include “sustainable” and
“environmentally beneficial” in the mission. The mission statement is meant to be broad
while there are specific policies that address concerns such as solar and green energy.



Rich John moved to approve the TCIDA Mission Statement as presented. Svante
Myrick seconded the motion. The motion was approve 7-0.

Off-Site Commercial Solar Policy - Review and Approval

Martha Robertson move to approve the Off-Site Commercial Solar Policy. Jennifer
Tavares seconded the motion.

“off-site” was defined as the user is not on site next to the solar panels (e.g. the panels are
not on the users house or building.)

Mr. Tavares asked about wholesale vs. retail. Ms. McDaniel commented that the VDER
model is wholesale but she did not differentiate in the policy on purpose.

Ms. Robertson asked about the annual payment range being less than earlier in the year.
Ms. McDaniel stated that it has to do with the revenue model and how things have rapidly
changed in NYS.

It was noted that special district taxes are not eligible under the PILOT.

2MW and the length of the PILOT was discussed. Ms. McDaniel commented that if a project
can provide a justification to deviate from the policy the IDA can consider that.

The motion was put to a vote. The motion was approved 7-0.
STAFF REPORT

Ms. McDaniel gave an update on the Arrowhead project. She has met with both the IDA
attorney and the bond counsel attorney who helped to draft the original PIF documents for
this project. There is language in the closing documents related to delivering the entire
project, which includes the housing project so that we can make the argument that the
project has not been delivered as approved. The IDA did approve transferring the lease and
leaseback agreement to the new owner of the BJs parcel last year. That may need to be
completed first and then the Board can move forward on enforcement actions regarding
the project not being delivered as approved. The Board was in agreement to move forward
with this plan. The Board asked that bond counsel oversee this process.

APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES
Will Burbank moved to approve the minutes from the September 14, 2017 Board
meeting. Grace Chiang seconded the motion. The motion was approved 6-0-1 with

Martha Robertson abstaining.

The meeting was adjourned at 5:10 PM.



	IDA Agenda November 15, 2017
	NY Newfield IV LLC Application
	proposed incentive.xlsx
	NY Newfield V LLC Application
	proposed incentive.xlsx
	Minutes IDA 101217 DRAFT HM



